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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 32ND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Shareholders of
CRYSTAL LACE (INDIA) LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, September 30, 2025 at 4.00 p.m. at
the Registered Office of the Company situated at Unit No, 101B, 15t Floor, Abhishek Premises, Plot
No. C5-6, Dalia Industrial Estate, Off. New Link Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai - 400 058 to
transact the following business:

1.  To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2025 and the
Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the period ended on that date and the Reports of
the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Harsh Vardhan Bassi (DIN:00102941) who retires by

rotation and being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

' By Order of the Board of Directors
For CRYSTAL LACE (INDIA) LIMITED

[

Place : Mumbai RAJ KUMAR SEKHANI
Date 12t August, 2025 (DIRECTOR)

DIN:00102843
Notes:

1.) A member entitled to attend & vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend
and vote instead of himself on a poll only and a proxy need not be a member.

2.) Proxy Forms duly completed and signed should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not
later than 48 hours before the meeting.

3.) Corporate Members intending to send their Authorised Representatives to attend the Meeting are
requested to send a Certified true Copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their Representative to
attend and vote at the Meeting on their behalf.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members,
CRYSTAL LACE (INDIA) LIMITED

Yours Directors are pleased to present the 32nd Annual Report together with the Audited
Accounts for the year ended on 31st March, 2025.

1. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company

(& In lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024

Revenue 0.99 17.33
Less: Expenses 6.06 48.71
Net Profit /(Loss) (before tax) (5.07) (31.38)
Less: Provision for Tax - -
Profit /(Loss) from continuing operations (5.07) (31.38)
Profit /(Loss) from discontinuing operations . -
Profit /(Loss) For the year (5.07) (31.38)

The revenue of your Company in current year is 30.99 lakhs as compared to ¥17.33 lakhs in
previous year.
The Company has incurred Loss of ¥5.07 lakhs as compared to Loss of ¥31.38 lakhs in

previous Year.

2. Dividend:
Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year, considering the loss.
3. Reserves:
In view of the losses, the Company does not propose to carry any amount to reserves.

4. Brief Description of the Company’s Working during the Year/State of Company’s Affair:

The Company is involved in trading of Embroideries Fabric & Laces.

5. Change in Nature of Business, if any:

There was no change in the nature of business.

6. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company
which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of the report:

Your Directors’ further states that there are no material changes have taken place affecting the
financial position of the Company from the date of closure of financial year till the signing of

Accounts.
%\M
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7. Details of Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future:

No material orders have been passed by Regulator or any Court or any Tribunal which can
impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

8. Details of Subsidiary Companies:

The Company does not have any subsidiary / Joint Ventures.

9. Deposits:

During the year the Company has not accepted any Deposits falling within the preview of
Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under.

10. Statutory Auditors:

The Statutory Auditors M/s. Parag G. Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai
having ICAI Firm Registration No. 122403W were appointed at AGM, to hold office as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five (5) consecutive year till the

Conclusion of 35" Annual General Meeting.
11. Share Capital:
During the year under review, there is no change in Share Capital of the Company.

12. Auditors’ Report:

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do
not call for any further comments. There are no observations/qualifications contained in the
Auditors” Report and therefore, there are no explanations to be provided for in this report.

13. Extract of the Annual Return:

In accordance with Companies Act, 2013 and amendments thereof, an annual return is made
available on (www.pelhakoba.com).

14. Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

The particulars as prescribed under Sub-section (3) (m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are as follows:

A) Conservation of energy: NIL

B) Technology absorption: NIL

C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: NIL
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Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

There were no changes in Directors or Key Managerial Person by way of appointment, re-
designation, death or disqualification, variation made or withdrawn.

Number of Meetings of the Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors met Five (05) times during the Financial Year. The intervening gap
between any two meetings was not more than 120 days as prescribed by the Companies Act,
2013. Details of date of Board meeting are as under:

Sr. No. Type of Meeting Date
1. Board Meeting 15-04-2024
2. Board Meeting 27-05-2024
3. Board Meeting 12-08-2024
4, Board Meeting 15-11-2024
3. Board Meeting 06-02-2025

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under Section 186:

The Company has not given any loans or made investment during the financial year as
applicable under section 186 of the Companies, Act 2013.

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties:

There were no materially significant transactions with related parties during the financial year
which were in conflict with the interest of the Company. Suitable disclosure as required by the
Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24 has been made in the notes to the Financial Statements.

Managerial Remuneration:

A) Details of every employee of the Company as required pursuant to 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 - Not Applicable

B) Any director who is in receipt of any commission from the Company and who is a Managing
Director or Whole-time Director of the Company shall receive any remuneration or
commission from any Holding Company or Subsidiary Company of such Company subject
to its disclosure by the Company in the Board’s Report. - Not Applicable

Risk Management Policy:

In the opinion of the Board no element of risk exists which threaten the existence of the
Company.
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21. Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

22,

23.

As stipulated under clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your
Directors subscribe to the Directors Responsibility Statement and state that:

a)

e)

In preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation and there are no material departures from them;

the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and loss of the Company
for that period;

the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social
Responsibility are not applicable as the Company is not falling under the said parameters.

Internal Financial Controls:

The Company has an Internal Financials Control system, commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of its operations.

24. Difference Between Amount of the Valuation done at the time of One Time Settlement and the

Valuation done while taking Loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the

reasons thereof:

During the year, the Company had not done any One Time Settlement with any banks or
Financial Institutions.

25. Application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy code, 2016

(31 of 2016) during the year along-with their status as at the end of the financial year:

During the year, there were no application made or any proceeding pending under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016).

26. A Statement that the Company has complied with Provisions relating to the Constitution of Internal
Complaints Committee Under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.
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The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees. During
the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

(i) Number of Sexual Harassment Complaints received: 0
(ii) Number of Sexual Harassment Complaints disposed off: 0
(iii) Number of Sexual Harassment Complaints pending beyond 90 days: 0

27. Statement that Company has Complied with Maternity Benefit Act.
The Company has complied with the provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, as amended from
time to time. It ensures that all eligible women employees are provided with the benefits and
entitlements mandated under the Act, including paid maternity leave, nursing breaks, and protection

from dismissal during maternity leave.

The Company is committed to fostering a supportive and inclusive workplace and continues to uphold all
applicable labour laws related to employee welfare and social security.

28. Acknowledgements:

The Directors wishes to place on record their sense of appreciation of the devoted services
rendered by the Executives, Staff and Workers for the continuous growth and success. Your
Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation
received from the Bankers, Government authorities, customers, vendors and members during
the year under review.

For & on behalf of the Board
For CRYSTAL LACE (INDIA) LIMITED

v

RAJ KUMAR SEKHANI
Director
DIN: 00102843

Place: Mumbai HARSH VARDHAN BASSI

Date :12% August, 2025 Director
DIN: 00102941




Parag G. Shah & Associates C__/\
Chartered Accountants "\
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To,
The Members of Crystal lace India Limited,

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Oplnion

We have audited the accom panying standalone IND AS financial statements of Crystal lace India
Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit & Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of changes in equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information theremafier
referred to as “the financial statements”).

In our opinion and 1o the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations given to ug,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required By the Companies Act, 2013
["the Aet”) in the manner so required and give & true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (Trd
A specified under Section 133 of the Act, af the state of affsirs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2025, and its loss, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the vear ended on that
dlate.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 14210) of the Act [SAs), Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial
statements Sectien of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAl) together with the
independence requirements that are relévant 1o our audit of the financial staternents under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
respongibilities in accordance with these requirements and the [CAIs Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

The Company's has accumulated l6sses and its net worth fexcluding revaluation reserve] has
fully eraded due to continuous losses; has incurred cash loss in the current year and preceding
¥ear and uncertainties on recovery of assets. We were informed that the Company is in process
of selling its fixed assets consisting of leasehold land and building and also in the process of
identifying alternative business Plans to improve the perdormance of the Company.

The above factors cast a significant uncertainty on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, Pending the resolution of the above uneertain ties, the Company has prepared the
aforesaid stalement on a going concern basis.

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter,

24, Mahavir Nagar CHS Ltd, Factory Lane, L. T. Eoad, Borivali (W), Mambay 400 092
Cell; 5] 9807 55534 Email: shabperagesemail com




Emphasis of Matter

Atlention is invited to following notes of the attached financial statements:

L. As stated in Note 20, the Company has entered in te Memorandum of Understanditg
{Moll) for sale of its praperty in the financial year 2015-2016 and due to legal issues, the
said MOU cannot be executed in to sale agreement. Pending completion of legal
compliances, the said amount would be accounted as and when the apresment is
execter.

2. Dug o various technical matters ncluding size and nature of inventories, it is not posaible
for us to evaluate the valuation of the closing stock as shown in the finaneial statements

F. As stated in Note 28(a) regarding the balances of Sundry Creditors, Debtors, Deposits,
Leans and Advances, Current Liabilities, Current Assets, etc. being not confirmed by
parties. [n absence of comprehensive review of carrying amount of all agsets and liabilities
and non-provision of impairment of CHITYINg value of assets, we are unable to comment
that whether uny adjustment is required in the carrying amount of such assets and
liabilities and consequential impact, if any, on the reported losses for the year ended
March 31, 2025. Non determination of fair vatus of hnancial assets & liabilities and
impairment in carrying amount for other assets and habilities are not in compliance with
Ind. AS 109 "Financial Instruments", Ind. AS 36 “Impairment of Assets” and Ind. AS 37
“Provisions, Contngent Liabilities & Contingent Asgets”, hence our mmahility to srate
whether these balances are recoverahle ! payable to the extent stated and its IMpact on
the inancial statements.

Our opinion iz not modified in respect of this matters.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the financial statéments g5 = whole, and 'in forming cur opinion
thereon, and we do not provide & separate optnion on these matters.

Information other than the finanecial statements and aunditors® report thereons: -

The Company's Board of Directars is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexure to Board's Heport, Business Responsibility Report,
Corporate Governance and Sharcholder’s Information, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
eApress any [orm of assurance conclusion therson.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge shtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
concliade that there is a material misstatement of this other miformation; we are required to
report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 13415} of the
Act with respect to the preparaten of these standalone IND AS financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial perfermance, total comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) specified under
Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company

-
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and for preventing and detecting frauds and other wrregularities; selection and application of
appropriale accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the ACCounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standslone Ind A5 financial
staternents that give a true and fair view and are free from marerial misstatement, whether due
Lo fraud of error.

In prepanng the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related 10 going concern and using the going concern basis af BCCOUNtingE unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or Lo cease operations, or has no realistic alternative hut
Lo do s,

The Beard of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,
Aunditers’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabie assurance about whether the inancial statements 23 a
whole are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report. that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone Ind AS financial
Slatements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and ‘maintain
professional skepticism thraughout the audit, We also:

= Henlily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or ertor, design and perform audit procedurcs responsive to those
risks; and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls,

# Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under Section 143
(3] {1) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal finandal controls system in place and the operating
effcctiveness of such controls.

= Evaluaic the appropriateness of accounting policies wsed and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriatences of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audis evidence obtained, whether & material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude thas a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report ta the related disclosures in the
inancial statements or, if such disclosures are madeguate, to modify our opinicn. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continnue
28 4 Foing concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standzlone Ind AS
Bnancial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events In & manner that
achieves fair presentation,
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
Or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualilative factors in (i} planning the scape of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstalements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among.other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit indings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal contral that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
rélevant gthical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that mey reasonably be thought to bear opn our
independence, and where applicable, related safemuards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matiers that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matiers i our auditor’s
repart unless fuw or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare Gircumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of uch com runication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report| Order, 2020 issued by the Central
Government in terms of sub-gection (11} of Section 143 of the Act {hereinafter referred 1o
the “Order”), and on the basis of such checks of the boaks and records of the Company
as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to
us, wegive in the Annexure “A" 2 statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 end
4 of the Order,

2. As required by Seclon 197{16] of the Act, we report that the Company has not paid
remuneration to its directors during the vear and hence the provisions of and limits laid
down under Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable.

3. As requuired by Section 143(3] of the Act, we repart that

(a] We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of cur audit,

(B} In our apinion, the Company has kept proper books of account as required by law so far
a% il appears from our examination of those books.

{¢] Except for the matters described in the para *Emphasis of Matters” above, the financial
statements dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account:

[d} Except for the matter described in the para “Materiality uncertainty related to Going
concern” & “Emphasis of Matters”, in our opinion, the aforesaid finanicial statements
comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors iz disqualified as
on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

i) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrels over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectivensss of such controls, refer to gur separate report
ir “Annexures B
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(g} With respect to the other matters to be meluded in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

L.

iii.

14

the Company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial slalements;

the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foresesable logses:

there is no amount that is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

&] The Management has represented that, to the best of {ts knowledge and belief. no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested [either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other PErsan of
entty; including foreign. entity {(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing ar otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ["Ulimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behall of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
as per Note No. 33.L=1)

bl The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds {which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
"Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in wriling or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”] or provide any guarantee, security
ar the like on behalf of the Ulimate Beneficiaries as per Note No. 2ax “/]

¢)] Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasoctiable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nething has come to our notice that has caused
us te believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 111},
Az provided under (&) and (b} above, contain-any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared any dividend in last year which has been paid in
cirrent year, Further, no dividend has been declared in current vear.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
Tully Prime accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts for the
financial year ended March 31, 2025, which has a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the vear for all relevant
transactions recorded in the Tally Prime software,

n



Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of
the audit trail feature being rampered with except where audit trail was Aot
enabled in the prier year, the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as
per the statutory requirements {or record retention,

For Parag G. Shah & A#%nc
Chartered Accountgfit
FRN: 0122403W #

Tt Sl
UDIN: 25111780BOMLRCTRR0 Parag G. Shah _
Place: Mumbaj Proprietor :
Date: May 27,2025 Membership Number; 1
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Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditors' Report

Referred to in Paragraph 1 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Eequirements, of the
Independent Auditors” Report of even date to the members of Crystal face India Limited on the
financial statements for the year ended 319 March 2025

= & [ resi_:_::-:t of the Company's I':;:Ed assets; _
4) | [A) the company iz generally maintaining proper records showing full particulars,

including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equiprment;
(B] The company does-not have any intangible aasets,

-

(b)Y | As explained to us, fixed assets, according to the practice of the Company, are
physically verified by the management in gccordance with the phased verification
program, which, in our opinion, is reasonahle having regards to the size of the
Company and the nature of its fixed gesets. No material discrepancies have been
noticed on such verification.

cl | The title deeds of immovable lFaschold properties beld for sale, as disclosed in Note 30
o the {inancial statements in relation to Fixed assets, are held in the name of the
Company

) The E‘I.I-Ean'_',' has not revalued s Fmp:rt_'.-'{ Flant and Equipment -{inrr]udjng Right of |

Use aasets) or intangible assets or bath du ring the financial year 2023-2024,

e) | As informed & explained to us, neither any proceedings have been initiated nor are
pending against the company for holding any Benami property under the “Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made thers urcher,

i ' a) | The phiysical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable inlemals by
the matagement. The discrepancies noticed o physical verification of inventory as
compared to book records were not material and have been appropriately dealt with in
the books of the Company,

) According to the information and explanations given 1o us, the company has not been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crores rupees, in aggregate, from
banks or finaneial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and |
accordingly the provisions of clause 3{ii) of the order, is not applicable to the Company;

i, According to the infermation and explanations given to us and on the basis of
examination of books and records by us, during the vear, the company has not made
investments in and granted Ioans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured 16 companies,

il ]f:iurjng the vear the -:n-T‘anm:.I' has not provided loans or provided advances in the
rature of loans, to other Companies;

[A] the aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance
sheet date with respect to such loans or advances to subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates is K, Nil and Rs. Nl reapectively;

() the aggregate amount during the year and balancs outstanding at (e Dalancs shest
| date with respect 1o such ldans or advances to parties other than subsidiaries, joint
wentures and associates is Rs. Nil and Rs. 147.41 Lakh respectively.

Es. lakhs i

- Guarantees “':-C'm::uﬁty_'_ Loans Advances
Ageregatle [ - - - -
Amount
granted )/ providesd
during the yvear

- Others | |
Balance - - R=. 147.41
Outstanding as at takh
balance shest [
date in respect of
above CRSCR

| Others = P |

= = . —
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The investments made and the terms and conditicnz of the grant of all loang and |
advances in the natyre of loans are pot prejudicial to the company’s interest except
thal the loans are interest free.

According 1o the information and cxplanations given to Us and based on the audit
provedures performed by us, we are of the opinion in Tespect of loans & advances
provided to other parties, the term and conditions of such loans cutstanding as at
Balance Sheet date Rs. 147.41 lakhs iz pPrejudiclal to the interest of the Company
since no intercat has been specified or charged, which s significantly lower than the
cost of funds to the company and also lower than fhe prevailing yield of povernment
security elosest 1o the tenor of the loan;

In respect of loans and advances in the nature of leans, ng:n to other than |
subsidiaries, schedule of repayment of principal and payment of in terest have not been
slipulated. In the absence of stipulation of repayment terms, we are unable to
comment en the regularity of repayment of principal and payment of interest,

| dy

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basizs of our
examination of the records of the Company, the details of amount everdue for more
than ninety days are as follows:
S - . : ) ____Es Lakhs
[ Nao. af Principal Intereat | Total | Remarks izpecifyr  whethar
Cases Brnalint averdue meerdue | reasonable steps have heen
overdue tuken by the Company for
recovery of principal amount
| ) and interest)
1 147.41 Mo 14741 | The Company has
[nterest represented that it is verbally
rate following up for the rECOVery
specified of principal amount and
. interest, il any, would be

recovered  onee  mutually
_I_ decided. |

£l

| _ b
Mo loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year,
has been renewed or extended or fresh lsana granted to settle the over duss of existing
Ipans given to the same partics.

e,

According 1o the information explanation provided to us, the Company has granted
loans/advanices in the nature of loans repavable on demand or without specifying any
terms or period of repayment. The details of the same are as follows:

Es. in lakhs

Pm&}n-h:m __Related Parties _'1

I - o=

All Parties

“ﬁgpsregat: Amount of loans
{/ advances in nature of |
leans

- Repayable on demarid (A
14741 A -
- hgreement does . nop
specily any terms or period
~of repayment {B) - . -
Total (A+B) 147 41 0 0
Percentage of loans | OE, 055, i 0
advances m  nature of
loans to the total loans !
| advances : = =5 = ]

| According to information and eXplanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of accounts, on the basis of the Board Resolution dated
November 13, 2013 produced before us, the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companics Act, 2013 in respect of loans and investments, have been complied with,

The ff-:ummmr has not afn:eptz-d any deposit or amount which are deemed to be deposits
covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
| [Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended) during the vear However, the




'__l"__t'_‘:f:rmpan;,r hae taken an advance of ks 1050.00 lakh towards for sale af its property |

during 2013-2018 which was not settled due to imposition of stay order by the Couyrt
and on-going arbitration proceeding, In our opinion and according to the information
and explanatiots given to us, this is not vielation as transfer of property could not be
completed as Court hag impogsed stay on any sale transfer,

i

Since the turnover of the Company is less than Re. 35 crores as required this clayse
of Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 iz nat applcable.

Wi

Fund, Emplovees' State Insurance, Sales Tax, Custems Duty, Excise Duty and VAT
are ot applicable to the Company. The Com pany is regular in depositing Income tax,
Service tax, GST and any’ other applicable slatlutory dues with the appropriate
authorities and there are no undisputed amounts payable for the same were
oltstanding as at March 31, 2025 for a period exceeding six months from the date,
they became pavahle,

Wi

b)

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the |
Company examined by us; there are no dues of Income tax, goods and service Lax,
customa duty, cess and any other statutery dues which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute.

Arcording to the information and Expfanatinné g:i‘.?-e-ﬂriu us, there are no transactions |
which have not been récorded in the books of account but have been surmendered or
disclosed as income in the tax assgssments under the Income Tax Act, 1981 43 of
1961) during the vear,

i,

| The {‘.nmpanf.:' has not avajled gny loan or other borrowings from financial institution

| procedures, we report that the company has not been declared willfal defaulier bv any

or Banks or Government during the current year as well as in the previous year and
acoordingly the provision of clause 3 lix) of the order is not applicable to the Company,

s —_——

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basts of our audic

bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

In our opnion and Etr:mrd{ng to the information exi:iianatjnn provided to us, no money
wie raised by way of term loans. Accordingly, the provision stated in paragraph 3(ix)
(¢} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ln our opinion, according to the information explanation provided to s, there are no
funds raised on short-term basis, Accordingly, the provision stated in paragraph 3fix)
(dh of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not hiave any subsidiary, associate of jolnt yeniure, hence reporting
| under the clause (ix) (6] of the order is not applicable to the Company.

=)

| The C‘-nmpan}-' does not have an:.T.-;E:bmdiar:,.r, associate or joint venture, hence :E'.pélll'r_ing

under the clause {ix} {f) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

'FI:|.

b |

The f':'umpany_haa not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public |
offer f{including debt instru ments} during the year and hence reporting under
paragraph 3 (x) {a) of the Order iz not applicable to the Company.

‘The Company has niot made any preferential alloioen or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the vear and
hence: reporting under paragraph 3 (%] {b| of the Order is not applicable ta the
Company,

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Compary |
or-any fraud on the Company by its officers ar emplovers have been noticed or renorted
during the vear,

b

Accotding to the information and explanations given to us and to the best ol our
| knowledge, no report un der sub-section {14l of gection 142 of the Act has been filed in |

LY



Il.:_.;. I:-u

| Form ADT- 4 as ]'}J.'{!En:'l"th!&d. under rule 13 of E-e:;mpanié:s [Audit and Auditors) Eutes,

2014 with the Centeal Government, during the vear and up to the date of this report.).

"There were o whistle blowers complaints received by the i.'.‘n'mpan:_l.r- during the vear |

and provided to us, when performing our awdit.

Wi,

Tim
IR,

El

xvi. [a) |

1n our opinien, the Company is not a Nidhi company and accordingly the provision of
clause 3 (xii) of the order s not applicable (o the Company.

S

lo our opinion, and according to the information and explanationa glven to us, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and: 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable and the details of Telated party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements e required under
Applicable Indian Accounting Standards (IND A8] specified under section 133 of the
At

In our vpinion, and accarding to the information and explanations given to us, the
eompany does not fall under the applicability of section 138 of Companies Act 2013
read with rule 12 Companies {Aceounts] Rules, 2014 and accardingly the provision of
elause 3 (xiv) of the order is nat applicable to the Company.

In our opinlon and a-:-cnrdfing to the information and E:Tplmati:ﬂna Eiven to us, the
Company has not entered into ahy non-tash transaction with directors or persins
connected with the directora, accordingly the provisions of clause 3 (=) of the order is
not applicable to the Company.

E?h?u}lﬁi&n_._ﬂ?e_&ﬁﬁ:& is not required to be registered under section 45 1A of tha
Heserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph
clause 3 |xvi)ja) of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

In aur opinien; the Company has not tonducted any Non-Banking Financial or
Housing Finance activities wilhout any valid Certificate of Registration from Heserve
Bank of India. Hence, the reporting under paragraph clause 3 [xvil (B} of the Order |
are not applicable to the Company.

)

The Cump_ua;}' is not a Core investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations |
made by Reserve Bank of India.. Hepice, the reporting under paragraph clause 3 [2vi)
lc] of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

d}

The Company does oot have any CIC as & parl of g group. Hence, the provisions |
stated in paragraph clause 3 ixvi} (d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

XV,

Based on the overall review of standalone financial statements, the Company has
neurred cash losses in the current financial veur and in the immediately preceding
financial year. The details of the same are as follows:
= _ ) N Amount in Lakhs,
Particulars March 31, 2025 |March 31, 2024
L r{ﬂprrcm: year] |[Previous Year] il
E = 507 31.38

[ Net Loss

e

| xviif,

%%

Xplanations given to us there has not heen any
resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Thus. Paragraph 3{xviii] of the
Ordor is not applicable to the Company.

ﬁu:u:ﬁrd.:ing o the information and e ]

Un the basis of the finaniis) ratios, agring and expected dates of realization of financial
asscts and pavment of financial labilitics, other information accompanying the
linancial statemients, the auditors knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans, we are of the opinion that material uncerainty exista as.on the
date of the audit report that Company would be capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within & period of one
vear from the balance shest date, However, the management has reprezented to meet
all its Lkabilities as and when orystallized within one year from the Balanice sheet date,

X

In our cpinian, and according to the information and explANATIORE given to us, the |
comipany does not fall under the applicability of sub section 5 of section 135 af
Companics Act 2013 and actordingly the provision of clause 3 (xd) of the order is not

applicable to the Company, 2 : M

o
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[ i, In our opinion as the audi

report §s on the Standalone financial statements of the
Company the provision of clanse 3 [zxi} of the order is nat applicable to the Company.

s = _||

For Parag G. 8hah &
Chartersd Accoun 3

DIN: 2511 1 780BOMLRCTG80
Place; Mumbai

Date: May 27, 2025 Membership Number:
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Annexure ‘B" to the Independent Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143

We have audited the internal financial comtrols over financial reporting of Crystal lace India
Limited [“the Company™), as of 31% March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on thal date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financiai
conirols based on the internal contral over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India [TCAL. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of ite business, including adherence
o compenys policies, the saleguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the tirnely
preparation of teliable financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditors' Responsibility

Chir responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals aver Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
MNate®} and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed 1o be prescribed under
Section 143{10) of the Act, ta the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Contrels and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
eatablished and mamtained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over Anancial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thata
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluaring the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on {he
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financal staterments, whether due to fraud or ETEOT,

We beligve that the audit evidence we have obtained 15 suffictent and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financal reporting and the preparation of
linancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
palicies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonshle
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company; [2) provide reasonable assurance that transacticns are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and {3) provide
reascnable assurance regarding prevention or timely detectiont of unauthaorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have 8 material effect an the fnancial
statements.

12



Inherent Limitations of Internal Finaneial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to orror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of complhance with the policies
or procedurcs may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based our audit, the following
malerial weakness have been identified in the operating effectivetiess of the Company’s
Internal financial contrals over financial reporting as. on March 31, 2025

1. The Company does not have an effective system of obtaining balance confirmation and
performing reconciliation of balances in respect of trade receivable; claims recoverable [
payable , trade payable, other current assets and liabilities including making provision for
deubtfial recoveries and write-back of liabilities. This could potentially result in Compary
misstating the assets and liabilities in the financial statements,

A ‘matetial weakness'is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control
gver financial reporting, such that there is reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the Company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a
timely basis.

In our opinion, because of the effects of the material weakness described above on the
achicvement of the control eriteria, the Company has not adeguate 8 effective internal financial
controls system over financial reporting as at 319 March, 2025, based on the internal control
gver fnancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
compaonents of internal control stated in the Cuidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Conlrols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the
nature, timing and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the Standalone Ind AS finarncial
staterments of the Company as at and for the year ended March 31,2025, and these material
weakneases have not affected our opinion on the standalone Financial statements of the
Company.

For Parag G. Shah & Associales,

E-=
UDIN:25111780BOMLRCT680 Parag G. Shah o
Flace; Mumbai Proprietor g TR
Drate: May 27, 2025 Membership Number: 111780
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Crystal Lace {India) Limited
Repd Office: 101-B, Abhishek Premises, Plot No. C5-6, Dalla Industrial Estate,
Off New Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai 400058

Balance Sheet as at March, 2025
{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars e Asnt it
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
1 ASSETS

1 Non-Current Assets
{a) Property, Plant & Equipments i -
(B} Financial Assets

(i) Other Mon-Current Financial Assets 3 - -
2 Current Assets
(7] Inventories 4 303.41 304.30
(B} Financial Assets
(i) Trade Beceivables 3 15.51 15351
(if] Cash and Cash Equ‘iva]enm & (.58 112
i) ‘Cher Current Financlal Assels 7 148.97 14916
(£} Corrent Tax Assets (MNet) 8 026 {1.246
{d) Assets held for sale g 80386 B03.86
127259 L7121
1 Equity
(@) Equity Share Capital 10 087 aEv.04
{b}) Other Equity 11 (G143 (909,32
2 Corrent Liabilities
{a) Finmancial Liabilities
(i) Trade Payablos 12 1435 1317
(ii) Other Current Financial Liabilities 13 135.59 13332
(b} Other Current Liabilitics 14 1,050,040 105000
127259 1,274
Significant Accounting Policies and Cther Motes to 1-33
Financial Statements,
The accompanying Motes are an integral part of the Financial Skatements.
As per our Report of even date
For Parag G. Shah & Associates,
Chartered Accountanks For & an behalfl of the Board
irm Rean Mo, TERUIEW
¥ gn } 5 %\‘“—'
i RAJEKEUMAR SEKHAMNI
et s Criroctor
DIEN WOO0I02843
Parag G. Shah - . _:_
Proprietor —
bembership No. 111780 HARSH VARDHAN BASSI
Place: Mumbai Direcior
Drate: blay 27, 2005 DIN MOL00102541

UbiN 1 25111 780 BOMLRE 7680



Crystal Lace (India) Limited
Regd Chfice: 101-8, Abhishek Premises, Plot Mo, C5-6, Dialia Industrial Estate,
CHF Mew Link Road, Andhert (W), Mumbai 400058
Statement of Profit & Loss for year ended March 31, 2025

{Rs. in fakhs)
Particulars MNote For the year ended  For the year endaod
March 31, 2025 Mlaech 31, 20
A CONTINUING OPERATIONS
I REVEMUE
Fevenue from Operations 15 .59 17.31
Other Income 16 0.10 02
Total Revenue 0,99 17.33
Il EXPENSES =S =
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade = 4.49
Chﬂngﬁ in invenitories of Finkshed Goods and Stock-In-Trade 17 .89 3338
(Mher Expenses 18 217 10.87
Total Expenses B.0R 4E.71
1 Profit{Loss) Before Tax (1 - IT) [5.07) (31.38)
IV Tax Expenses = -
vV  Profit/(Loss) from Continuing Operations (I1I - IV) {507 (31.38)
B DISCONTINUING OFERATIONS
VI ProfitfLoss) from Discontinuing Operations before Tax
her Income from Disconbinuing Operations - -
Expenses an Discontinuing Operations S -
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 9 -
Profit/|{Loss) from Discontinning Crperations (V1) - =
Profit/{Loss) for the year [V + V) (3.07) [31.3E)
Vil Other Comprehensive Income
feerns that will not reclassified to Statemeant of Profil and Loss (Met of
Tax
VIII Gﬂi}er Comprehensive Income for the year (1) = =
IX Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B) [3.07) {31.38)
X Earning per Equity Share of Es. Tk 25
(1) Basic (Rs.) (0.05) (0.32)
12) Diluted (Es.) (1.05) (.32)
Significant Accounting Policies and Cther MNotes to Financial Statements. 133

The gccompanying Notes are integral part of the Financial Séaternents

As per our Report of even date attached herewith
Far Parag G. Shah & Associakes,

Chartered Accountants
{Firm Regn No, 12241{3W)

Parag . Shah
Propristor
Membership Mo, 111780
Flace: Mumbai
Dhate: hiay 27, 2075

UnIN: 2511720 BOMLECTEED

For & on behalf of the Board
BA] KUMAR SEKHAMNI

Diirector
DN NO.DDI02R43

Nl

HARSH VARDHAMN BASSI
Trirecior
DR M0 001029 ]



Crystal Lace (India) Limited
Eegd Dffice: 101-B, Abhishek Premises, Plot No. U5-6, Dalia Industrial Estate,
Off New Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai 400058
Statement of Cash Flow for the Pediod ended March, 2025

{H5.0m Lakchis)
Year Ended ear Bnded
March 31,2025 larch 31,2024
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ;
et I'rofit / {Loss) before cxtrmordinary itvms and tax (5.0 (31,78
Adustment for;
Dieprecinton and amortisatica .
ﬂ'pErHing l‘rﬂﬁ!‘,l'-l'.l'.-uﬂ] bafare wnrh’.ins capital changes (A7) [51.58)
Adiustmenis for (fncrease) / decroase in aperating assets
[rvenbomies 149 3335
Treagde Redeivabbes . 045
Ciher Beceivables 1w 114
Aclpustrents for increase § [decrcase] in operating labilifies:
Trade Payables 118 04
Cetber Current Liakdlitles 227 [43%
Cabvor Lo Toern Linkilikios - 4.53 - T
Cash ganesated from operstion (054} {Gsg}
It dmcomne La (_Pnld] J refunds - - -
Met Cash from Crperating Activities )|

E. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Proceeds from Sale of Fooed Assets {nek of advance)
Interest Recsived - Others
Metcash from/ (uded) in Investing Aclivities

O CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

Proceeds from [/ [Bepayment) of Lomg Term Bormowing {Med)

Bot inorease [/ (decreass] in Short Temi Bocmowings
Inlerest Paid
Met caah naed in Finansing Adivities

Mt invevease J (decsease) n cash and cash squivalents | A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Byuivabent
{(Opening belanies)

Cash and Cash Bquivaiont
(Clresing balanes)

(L54) {08}
112 HTH
{158 L12

BMote: The abowve Cash Flow Staeenend peflects the combined cash Flows pertainong to comtinuing and Jdiscontinuing

OpERtiee |
Az por our Report of even date attached herewith
for Parag . Shah & Associates,
Chartered Aocdunbands

5 el ~
(Firm Regn Mo. 123403147) "-:‘*

_. b\-‘
b T —

Parag G, Shah
PFroprociog
Membershop Mo 111780
Flaces Murmbal

Tiate: Wlay 27, 7125

VBRI 2SN TROBOMIR L TR

TFor & gn behalf of the Bjard
-r_-_hh‘-x_‘ g:l
=

e -;'_':_.-..l_'_"'lllr l'Lll-M__
O e Lo B
ﬁ _LM‘ I’ 3 RAMKUMAR SEKHANI
“' l‘i.'_-' "I “_-. i [Hrecion
| WPRSTE LAY | P NOHDOT RS
| o e i
N S Y W
Wt b W e
i HARSH VARITHAM BARS
[rireclor

Dol kD o]



Crystal Lace (India) Limited

Begd Qfice: 101-B, Abhishek Premises, Plat Mo, C5-5, [alia Industrial Estate,

Off Mew Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai 300058
Statement of Change in Equity for the year Period ended March 31,2025

{Ha b lakhs)
(a) Equity Share Capital :
Puitouti Ax at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2023
Mo, of Shares Amount  MNooof Shares Somaund
Balance i the beginaing of the year 2870370 ELEAITY HETOAT BT
harges in Equity Share Capital doe to prior period errors : =
Restated balarce at the beyinning of the yoar S ET0IT0 T A GBI QHT0d
Changes in Bquity Share Capital during the year -
Balanice ad the end of the year SE7DIT0 GET 04 4 K030 SH M
[k Diher Bguity:
Particulars Reserves and Surplus Tatal
; Share Based
Emu.u}l Revaloation Retained Earnin P ot
Premiom Eeserve &= ;.1‘"1"’

Balance at April 1, 2023 Eh20 i A | (1,%5415) BT
Changes in Accnumbing Policy or price period @
Roatated balanee &= at Apeil 01, 2023 376,30 699,91 [1.954.15) [E77.04)
Profit / (Loss) for the vear (136) [31.38]
Crther Cﬂmpﬁ:"hl:l:l.ﬁm Tncume Fog the :,wr[mtul Lax - -
Tatal Comprehensive Income for the year (31.34) (31.734)
Loss: Daprodation on revalsabion fesesve = = = -
Halamee at March 31, 2024 3730 HH9.51 11, 485.53) - 1504, 3%
Changesin Accounting Palicy or prior period errors = E :
Restated balance a= ot April 01, 2024 376,30 349,51 {1 385.53) = {909,32)
Prafit / (Loas] for the year =07 T (5407
Diher Camprehensive Income for thie pear = 5 T
Total comprohensive Income fog the year 1630 695331 it F R
Less; Depredation on revaleation reserve " ¥
Balance at March 31, 2025 37630 48,91 {1, 49050 - i

The uumnpan}"l.rrg Modes are an hﬂQ'ET_IJI part iof the Financial Stabements.

As per our Eeport of eyven date
Por Parag G, Shah & Associates,
Chartered Accountanis

Farag G. Shah
Froprictar .
hrmbership Moo 11780
Plane: Mumbai
Date: May 27, 2005

UBIN 2SI 730B0MLEC TEEO

Faor & on behalf of the Board

L

b AL KUMAR SEKHANI
L1

5
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=1 [T LR (2543
I- I._\. Ill B
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HARSIH VARIMHAN BASSI

Chrector
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Crystal Lace (India) Limited
Mgrtes to-Financial Statements for the Feriod ended March 31, 2025

1 Repottiog Eatily
Cryatal Lace (Tnvlia) Limiged i an Indlan com pany o pomted on February (41990 b ropisiead with the Rupistrar of Companici.
Bumial vide regiiration number 7176452 The regstered efficn of thy Compamy s stuated ab ol Mo, 27, Millonniom Busknes
Pazk, TTC Industrial Avea, Wl po, Mesi Mumbai #0910
The main objects for which the Compeny wis incorporated Is to cafey on busines, & mmisiscunns, provessons. designen.
PRI, imnporiens, cxportens; slockists apests, brokers and dealers i all kinds of Lices includisg keitted], Tolisd and woven lce,
embavadery cliobio. pruduchs collars and to undertake and givy jib week far afl or amy of the sbove staled produse,
The Comipany had one munuiecharing ondt siteated al the above menbionod acddress had dosed downs b sanidscturing sctvibas
with effect fnom 102800 The Cosnpary i now engaped @ treding activities

Theso Financial statenments were authoosed for sie By ke Board of Mhrsctors of fhe Company af their moeotisg kel an 378 Ray,
Hi2s

2 Material Accounting Felicks
The Cormpany bas consstently applesd the folliwing soeanting palicies wo 2l periods prosented m the fina iial skibesints

21 Basis of Preparation
Thi staslalone financial stabements of Crystal Lace (India) Linsied ("the Conspang™) oomply i all material aspects wikh Indgan
Aocounting Staslards (TInd AT as prescribed under section 155 of the Compandes A, 203 Mt At as notified moder the
Companes {Indien  Acocenbing Stendands) Fubes, 2015 ‘as amended by the Companivs (Indian Aceouniing Standards)
[Ameemdonent) Roles, 3006 and ofhir aeceunbng principles gesserally accepled in Indda.

Accounting Palicies have been commistendly applied exopt where o rewly isssed sccountiog standards & inbially sdophed o a
rewiainm b0 an walsling accoin g slanclard egquised o chanipe in the accounting policy hitherto in use,

22 Baais of Measurement
T fimascial stitemsnts have e propaeesd mnder the histarical cost comeontion oo pocroal bass and the follwimg dems, which
ate mewsured on fodknwing basks on each repocking dake
- Certain firarecial sssets and linhilitics that is measured st Fair valoe.
- Dhidivwnd bwertil Fuabsility f [assets): presint value of defined berefil obligation bees fair value of plan assets.

Padr value ks the prioe that waoubd be seocivied osell an asset of paid 1o traesion a :Ii.ahlli'r!.' i @ ooy leansaction efwecir markel
parlicipants-at the measupement dabe, regardbess of whether that price is directly abservahle or sshimabad wsing snother valualion
techricue. I mbmatmg the frir Fabue of an asset or a liability the Company bake into acoount the characieristics of the awl o
Fiahility if muarket partiipants wonkl fake those charcteristios inda account when pricing the asset or labidity ak the measuemen)
dabha.

R sdiditen, for finaacial nepoating parposes, lais valun measamEenbs are cabepeeied S Lenel 1, 20 7 based an B degne b
which the inpats 10 the falr value messuiements are observable and the signilicance of the inpubs tethe Fadr valuc maass erenl o
its enbinety, which are described as fodows:

= Lewel 1 inpazls arc quoted praces [enadpested] b actiee markocts for blenbhcal assets or Babdlites that the company can @ocess ak the
mcasarement date:

= Lewval 2 apuls are inpoks, other than queded: prices included within Level 1, that are obsereabde for the asert er lakidiby, aithar
directy ar midinecthys and
~fwwel 3 q'rp'l,:l.p mre pniharvahile 'anrubl dirp o sl e lzal=tily,

2.3 Fupstiveal aod Preseetation Curvncy
These financial statements age presenied in Incdlan Mational Rupee [INKE), which = the Comparys fanclional carmsay, All
ansaurts have beer romnded to the neanest lakbs, undecss ofhorwlse indicated.

24 Uz of ludgemenin and Estimates
In peeparing these financlal sfafeanenls. maragement bus made judgements, sstmales avel assomptins that ablist (e applecalion
of the companys acoounting, policies and the reporied amounts of assets, Eabd@ites, ineonie aml expenses. Mansgeaient belices
that the estimates wsed in the proparstion of tho firancial slatmesty and prudomt and soasonable. Achual rsoite may differ frum
thime msbifnabes,

Estimales and noderdying assumptives Lre revieed o an eagaing bass, Heveigne iestismales 2w rooogised prospectecty.

Judl gt

Enfarmaliom sbout e udgemends masde in applying sccousting pelicies that have the most signifimant effects on the amianis
recogmisad in fhe financial stateenients hane b given Belor

- Clamsificatom of lease inga Tnancn and cpemtingg s

« Classifcabon of ficancial assets: skt af busginess meedil stk whach (b ssets ase held anld assessment of whether the
conimsctuil berms af Ut financial asset e sdely payments of principal and interest on the prscipal amoent culstanding,

Assumptioms assl Estimation Uncenlabnbies
Infrmataon sbout assumplioes and estimation uncertaintes that have a significart sk of ressilang m a matesial slpasi=ent o the
tinanciad stabements for the every period ended i included below:

- Wl of dulined beneli abligabone key aciuanil aeuamphons; /A-""_'-_' __
o '-__._'”:." w
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= Hecagnition of deferved lox assets availability of fubyee loakle profif agamat which carmy-forward tas breses can by osed:

= Inapairmeenit test key s plices uidurlying reconerble amuunts;
= Useful life anl ecsiduial value of Propecty, Plant avd Equipmens;

« Brcopailive and midsurement of provisions and contlngencies key assumplions aboat the likelibood snd magnibsde of an
putfaw nf resouroi:

- loapairment of financial assets: key asumptions wsed i estimating rcoversble cash fows,

25 Classification of Assets and Liabilities a= Current and Non-Currenk
The Company presents ascels ad Nabilitiee i tha halance dhoot Basel om oarrenty’ non-carment classificabion, An assely lmbiias i
Eeted as carrent when it s
= B poctedd for e realisnd/ setthed] (lishilities] or intended fo be sold or consomed i vonmal opematng cycle
- Held primprily for the purposc of trading,
- Fixpected 10 be realised / setthed within teelve monibe adiee e rupucking peringd, o
= Cash and Cash equivalents usles strictod froon buizeg enchangd or used o settle a Hahility for o4 least twelve meonths afier the
reporting, period or thens & e ancomiEiiona] gl B defer e sebiiement of ‘the liability for at leas Swelve months afier e
meporing peried,

Al ailbare amea f Tighilities ame classdfied as por-current
Deferred tax assets and fahilities ase classéfied as nooscurrent asscts okl iios.

T oporating, cyele i thie gime bebevon the pogquisition: of the assets for processing and thaoir meallsation i cash snd cash
eqidvalents.

24 F Py I Do (Fiued A
Hecopmition and Mizaurement
Items of peoperty, plant and eguipmoent e ckated al cosk b sevamnlabod dopeociabion amd arcmalsiod ampadrment lows il sy
The cost of apts compescs of paphase price agsd direcily adeibutobla ot of beinging the assets b working comdition ley (&
Enlended wee i Judiig, Barrowieg coal and weiidonial expendiluee duri.ll.ﬂ_ cansfruciion imcwrnad wpls ibe dale when Hue secls an
weacdy o use Capital work &0 prognes includes cocf of assess ol giles, oonsbraction espetd Bume and indeost o the fumds deployed
Bese auy Empadrmment oss, i any,

if mi‘hﬂ parts of mn themn of Froperty, F'I.p1|; arsl nqua!;lrnﬂq haew d #ferint ussbal lves, Ehen Fhery and mitvmiidicd Ior g i sopricalit
Hemns (major compuments) of property, plant amsd equipmenl. Ay padn o dispesal of peopeety, pland snd equipeest & recognised
& Shalemsed af Mrof and ks,

Subeeguent Measaremend

Sealrsscpuuiik empenil #umg i apilalised coly il b5 probadle at eee s an incness I thae Bufuse sooosimes benelis associaled with
Bhu empuinlif e wilk Ehver Do L ‘L"l!ll'lpahj'.

Depreciation

Drepreciation s caboulated on Strasght Line. Metbod usnpg the sates agvived at oot hasis ol dstimated nselul lives given o
Schedwle 1T of te Campanicos Act, 2003,

Depeaciation an additions to or on disposal of assets s calealalod on proerai bigie Draschobd land & bemg amortised aver the
perid of loase henure,

Dypeociation methods, mieful lives and mesidual values are reviewed im each financial yuer sl end chasges, i wny. afe scocaited
foe prospocbively.

Tndividual assels costing belowr B, 5000 are fully depreciabal @l yoar of panchse.

Capital wark-in-progress
Expenditure incarred during the comsbnaction peeiod, e lsling el expendibare dicect and indirecl expenses, incidonlal and relatic
o constnection. s carmied forward and on completices, the csls @ allocated fo the respective praperty, plant aned equigmsd,

D-recipaition

Arilem of property, plant and equipment i de-reognssnd apon dispesal oo when po fufun: soomomic berofils are expacial b
arisr from the contirmed wso of fh assel. Any gain o bos arksing on the disposal or retirement of an item of praparty, plaed and
eypmipmnent i deicemined ag the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carryiing amuent of Bhi agsat aadl i rocogniseid in
har Slatemesend of Prafit and Loss.

A7 Intungilis Aseids
Inpnpible Assebs [Dther than Goodwl) acquined separately are stated ab cost [ess aocumuslsted amorizeation amd fnpadnment bss,
iFany, Intingilin dwsite are ansoriiend on siraight e method basis oiver the estimnatod wsoful 1#e Extimated useful Ui of d
Safewiane s conssdonnd as 10 years.

AmortEstion methads, usolul Bees and residual values are reviewed in sach fnancial year evsl amd changes, & aiy, amwe eeoounted
Ty prespaictivedy:

A imtangile apset 1 depeogmased tm disprsal, of wiven no future eoosomic bepefiy ane popected From sse o dlsposal. Gacng o
Yastes ariing from derecopnation of an bntangihle assel, measured as the diffurence. hetwien: s et despocal proceeds and the
carrying amaunt of the asset are revognized in the Satemint of Prodit ard Fass whes the &sset B derecognised

28 Mom-current Asseis held for Fale

Morecurnenl assets am clissifiad as beld-doe sabe | T s bdghly Fu'ol:llble that they will be rectveend primarily baoupl sale raibes
Haan theiaaph codlshiiE g s, .



Such assels arc grocraly measared 21 the bower of thelr carrving amound ared Fair value less costs 1o sell, An impairment ks i
recognised for oy initisd or subseqeent writedown of Be el B Gir valoe loss costs o sall, A gein i recegmisod for any
subsequent incrsases In fair valun heis costs to sell of an assed, but not in excoss of any cumulative impaimmsnl oes previously
secogmisil. A aim or lpss ik previoisly sesegeised by the date of the sale of e son-<urmnm sese 1= revognised #i the date of Je-
FecugEl o,

Chce classified 25 hedd-for-sale, intangible assets and property, plistand equipment aze no longer asortsed ar deprciabed.

29 Impwairment of feon-financial Ay
Mt pich reperting dabe, the Company seviows ithe carryving amounts of Iis non-finanelsd mwts futher thar invertories ond defesed
By assicte) 10 determine whether there s any indication on impainment. IF any such indscation exist, then the recoverabde asrounl
of assels i estinagnd,
Far Enpainnent h:ﬂ.mj; awails are proupesd fogetber into be snailst gromp of sssets thal genaraies cash mfiows Teom rumbEn g
use thak ame largely indepandent of e cash inflows of other asets or Cash Generating, Tnit (G L),

Thee vecoveralbde amdurt of an sssetar OG0 s the greater of iis valee in-use amd it fair valoe loss costs 10 soll, Valu in use & hased
on bhe estimated Tubers cash faws, discounied b0 Belr presat valss asing a prelas discount mie that sellecks current markel
assessrmeenits of the e value of money anid the rskes specific fo the aesd o CGLL An impaimoent bass i recognised I CAEring,
amonnt af an asset of OO saceed3 ibe covvwverable amaunt,

Tmpairment [oes in respect of assets othivr fhan geodwill B noversed only fo the extent that Bre assols cormying smoumt does s
excovd e carrying amount that woald have bess dolermined, net of depeeciation or amortsation, if so ispaiemont b sad been
revognssd in preor Vears, & reversal of tmpadrment bees b recogresod insmediately in the Statemend of Profit & Loss

230 Earroping Cost
Bogrowing costs directly attribatalle to the soguisition, consteuction of gualifyicg assels are copstalived a5 part of the et al sueli
asty Updo B s aro pubstantially ready for thelr imiended uee,
Thee beary avigivation coste dissetly aldeibufaid bo the scquimibon of borrowings (o g Joen processiog fee, updrosd o) are amoctised
on Hae basis of the Effertive nberost Bate (EIHY metbod ower e bemm aF tho losn,

Al athar borrawirg onsts are recognixed in bhe Stadement of Paodit atid Loss in the purisd in which they are nosrencd

211 Poreign Curpency Trapsactions
Trareactions in foeeign cusrencis ant moconded by e Company 88 theit nspective furcbonal cumsency at il exchenge s
prevailing at the date of the ransaction Eed gualifies For recognition. Moretany sssets and linbilities denominated i foselgn
currercy are frarslated to the foncticnal cussency at the sxchange rases prevasling at the reportmg date

Frocharge differences ansing on setlement oo ranslaficn of monolary s e rogognisod i the Sishement of Profit and Lo with
thir pooce pRion of the followimy

« eechange diffesences on hareign oerrency bossewings sncaded in thi borsewimy omt when they are regardid as am adjustment bo
irerest opsts on those forcign corrency bosmowings;

= lmnespunct of loeg heem foerign cusrency monetany @eme recognised in the francial stalements far e percd ending immediabety
belewo tha Bogicming oF thi Firsl o as fmanciad qepocting perioid, the Company bas cloched bo recogmize exchange differenoes on
Lra pslation of such lowg 1o Bresgn darmomey avctary i i liver with 2 Prinvise GAAR acdoanting palicy

Moermonetary tegns that are messured ot historscal cost in e forelgn cusfency ae bavalaled using e exchanpo nates af s date ol
indlinl transsctions. Mon-monctary iteoes. measare ot Bxir valee ina Toreign oarnency ane trarslated using the eschange rales at the
ikagy whim th lair valss & celenmioesd,

212 Employes Benclits

Short term employee benefits

Sheet-berm employes bisetits ane expensad in the vear in which e selaied services ase provided. & Hability s rcognissd bor e
ampant mepected Ba be pald & the Company has 2 present egal o constroctive obligation to pay this amonnd a5 a nesaall of past
sereice provigled by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Pofined rumtribution plans

Emmployer benefits in the fomm of Peovident Fund are.defined & contribution plan and charged as expenses during the percd in
which e emplovies perioom the services,

Detfined benefid plans

For defined besedit pedipement, ey cost of Frr.rril].'iur; Ierwfib in detarmined ubhﬂ_l.hu Wmd st e it motheed . with aciuarial
vafualions being canmied out at the end of sach annual reparting perind, The presont value of the defined benel@ obdigatioe s
determiced Ty dacounting the estimated future cash cwtflows wsing mberest eales of govermment bonds.

Thersdlvat af the reresererenl chenpes {comprising actuanal gains and [osses) to the asset cviling (U applicablel 2nd the recurmiea
plan assots {oucluding imenset), & mefloctd in e halaseo shool willy @ chane or crelil recoased @ cther aomparhimises mocene
= the period @ which they pocur, Kemosurement secognised noother comprehenssvs Ewon S mefkcied imndiabely i olher
ity ansd will pot be reclassified ko the Statement of Profit and Loss, Past service cost is secogmdsed in the Statenent of Profd and
Larta in ghe pesicad of @ plan amenidment. Mot intenest s caboufased by applying the disonant rate at the: hegpinning of the period o
thir Tt dialinesd Lol ity or sssol, Defined Benalil (osts e categorised s folaws:
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# servicyt oo {imcluding Current servico ook, past syrvice cosl, &3 well &3 galns and |oses on cuitailioests amd settemonlsn

& rrt imhenest expense oF Lnoims, and
" remca sapemeni

The Company presents the fist twn components of defined beneli costs in fhe Statement of Profitasd Liss in fhie B e
emzkeyee benelits expense.

The resirement besefit obligatin secogmised dn the kalance shret represenss the sctoe] deficst e surplos in the Compary's defined
benefit plans. Any surples sesulliog fron this calculation is Emited 1o the presend valug od acne ooomgamic bepefits svallable o the
Fermn af refands from the plans o aductions in fusure cordributioes 15 the plans

Other loag-tenn eipbaves benefiss

The Company has Jong temn cmphsyeunt benefit plans ie, scoumulated leave. Accumulsied beave s wicashid & eligible
smnpliivvs ak the Hne of retierment. The abdiby for accwmeslsiod bmve, which &= a defied benefit sdhemi, Is prosrided Buasid om
dcivasial valsating as ol the Balance Sheot dabe, based on Frojectod Wit Crodil Beibaod, capriod ot ke an independent achsary,

213 Hevenue Hecognition
The Ceenpany mecogmises résverme from sade of goods whons
i) thee Company has transferred fo Be Bayer the signaficant dske asd rewarste of awnership of the goods;
i} the Company retains teither coptwming managenal mvolvement o the degree usoally associstod with cewaemhip nor effcive
control aver the gouds sold.
i} the apsnusl of nrvense can be measarcd reliably;
br) It s probalde thas the ecomemae hevwfibs assaciated will the iresmsaction will ow to the Comnpar: acad
Wt goests st o B b Enduarred in respect of the transaction can by measunnd neliabdye
Féregnue (Diber than sede of goods) s secognised 1o the extent that i s paotabde that the cooncenic benelsts will lhow b Ehe
exempazny sl the peeerme can be reliably measared. Claim oo dnsurance companies, inbeessl and cihers, wheor quanduen of aconal
carmil bo gscoriained weilly redsanable cortaingy dne socomnted for on acoeptance hasis,
Frrvermie represents. nef value of goods and services prosdded b customess atler dodasting foe cortain isombives includnge. ok el
limiked 1o discounts, volume pdabes, Incenlsve programs cic

[riterest incoma are peoogrised on an socroal basis uxing the effecthee mberest meedhiond
Divicends are recognisad at the e the right 10 pecve payment s oslahlshod,

214 Inxesdorics
larimbesrai are valudd ol Bower al ost and not wealisiblie valee eccept wasto sctap which i valuis] af nel realisable valee. Coskal
fanleband ooy duved stock ba process i delemmined by taking cost of parchases, mabestal oo, bbcar avd related overheeds
Tt of Tase materials and stnres k spare paris s compated on welghted average basis. Met realisable value is the cstmated selfling
peice in the ordinary courss of business, Jess astimated coste of completion and to make the male,

215 Frowlsioss, Conliegent Liabilities and Condingent Assets.
Based an the best extimate provions am recogrdmed when theee is a prosend obligation (lopsl o construchive) i o mesell of o pasl
evenl and it = probable (moe likeby than noet™) that it i neguined toosnle e obligation, and & seliable calimatn can b made of e
mmuant of the obdigation ab repartive dabe,
A grmbingent Lasiliby 0 poosilide nhiiﬂ,al.i:n ibal arises fosn 3 past eveand, with the resclution of the contingency dependent on
werrlain fuduzo qvenls, of & poesenloldigalon whore po ontfiow s probable. Major contingent Babilities ame discdosed o Bw
financial staiements updes the possibility of an calilew of sconomic nessroes is remoke,

Tl asvobs ane mot recapniaod in the financlal statene ods but disclosed, where an mflaw of evancenic beesefit s probalbile

216 Measarement of Fair Valws
a1 Financial imstruments
T cstimated falr value of the Conpany’s firancial istruments is hesed on market prices amsl valnalion chaipees. Yaluatzms are
miade wilh the objectivie to indwde relevant ficiprs that market pasticipanbs waulbd cormider o goling o prics, amd eapply acoogried
ecanomic and fruncial mifbodelvgios Tor the prcing of lsacial ebtraments. Referonces for liss aotive madkets ane carebally
revimoidd e wmtubilish refevand sl comparalkd: dats

1) Mlarketalile and mon-nsarkezabie eguity securibies

Fair value for quoted seopribes & el on quoted market prices @ of the seporting date. Fais valee b ursquodod seosritics. (=
caloalated based on commonly accepted waluation techniques ubilizing sgnificant usabservable data, pelmariby cash flow based
mexlels. T8 fair valee carmiok be measizned seliabiy unlisbed shies ard socognizad at oosl.

297 Financial Issirumsments
a. Financial Aseets

Indiizl recogmition and measuremend
Al finarial azsets ape ppogpnisad nitally at tasr valug, in the cese of financial assels not recorded s falr value through prof@ o
legs, Rraredc o codts thal ase sttt table b the acquisition of the financial asset

Classiflcations
T Company clapclisn & fimiegial asscls i subgoguontly seeacdind ol ethei-amortiand cosl or falr value dependieg o Hw
o pany’s hustness moded for manging the firancial assets and the contractual cash flow charactenstios of the financial s,
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Finan<lall assets af smeetised o)

A lmancial asset s measared ot amortised cocd dedy i Bath of the following comddioes s net:

- # i beld withie a business modsl whose slgedive is bo hald assets In onder to collecs covtesctual aish flovws

- the conirachual terms of b financisl asset nepresent conbractual cash fows that sne sidoly payments of principal and inesesk

After initial messunenuesd, with Francil ssets ace subsequenlly mewunsd s amsartised rost using e Pective Inbervst. Hae
VEIR) methed. Amarhsed cogl & caleulaied by taking inbo acoount any discount ar prémtium on snguisition and fees or coss thal
azv aninbegml part of the FIR. Tl EIR amonisalam isincluded 25 finance inpome i the Stabhswnt of Foofit and |oes. The losses
aredng fioen inspairment are recogrised i the Statamaend af Profe sl Toss

Finamial sssets at fair value through Other Comprehensive Incoms {FYOCT)

Finencial assets with confrachusl cosk Ao characteristics that are solely pavments of principal and nbepest asd held in a busines
kel wihose cojective & achicved by balls eollisting contractozl cash Fows: and selling Gnanciad assrts ane classified o be
easned af W],

Financial assets al fair valoe Burough peofil and boas (FUTPL)
Ay Firundial mssets, wehich does not meet e criteria for categorizatios as at amortiosd cost or as FVOCL isclassified as at FVTPI,

[n addition, the company may el b cleaify o Firancial assets, which otherwiss moets amaorlized oot or FYOOT eriberin, as.al
FWITL. Howewer, sach election b allowed ondy iF doing w0 redfuces or oliminales @ meassrement o recognitlos inconsistonsy
[maferred 1o as sooourting mismslch’)

Financial assets included within the FYTEL. cabegary nre measmred at fale value with all changes recograand bn il Stalenusd of
Profit and | ces

Equity Instruments
Al ity istrushints i seapo of Tnd AS 1 are oseasared at fair valoe: On indial recognition an squity levestiment (hal & el

hedd for tradig, the Coavpany asay ireevocahly disce b prossent sihseguent changes in fair vahie @ O], This slection is maike o
an investenent-by - investment basis,

Al ather Finarclal Insbnaemonss ame classiiisd as mweasizned ai TVETFL.

Berecognition of financial assels

A fenancial asses for, whiny applicabile, a paod of a Finencial aisel or part f a proup of simdlar fimancial asets) is primerily
derecognized {i.e. remeeed from the company s balance shoot) wiaen

- Thr sazhis o recenve ash flomes fromn Hee asset have ampiced, or

= The company has transforned i rights. iooreceive cash Bows from the assel or has assumed an obligation o pay the recrivsd cash
flows in fall withoat material delay 10 a third party under a "pass-through' ammngement; and either {al the compamy has trapsforned
subskartially all the riske ang] rewarcls of the asat, or (b) the company has niter rarsferrsd ter vlived selslantislhy ol B naks
inng] rewearchs of Thirasctel, Tt has trémsferrd combrod of the assgt

Whimn the comypany hes transforned ik r.i.;lzrl:u b v cash FBaws fram an st on Bag setenad ina g pies- B anmanggisent, o
cvloabes 8 e e whil extend i has-retainsd the sk and rewasds of dvmwiship, When i1 hag neithes Fansferiod bof setalnnd
substagstially all of the eishs and rewarnds of the assel, noe iransfeered conkral of the assel, the company contienes bo recogeiae the
transiorred asset to the extent of the company's continvuing Envolvement. In that case, the company also recognizes an assoosted
Hakiliby. The transberred assct and the esociated Habiliby are neeaswred om o hesis that neflects the rights amdd obligations that the
oorvpany has refained

C-:Inli'llu:i'ng Ervilvement thatl takes the [omm o = puAran o gneer ihet brasedirrnd seel 2 ancakianed 21 the Jower of e vaiganal
catrymp ameank ok the aget and e maasmen il of consaderation thet the company could be regaired bo nepay.

Cin demsigmition of a Fnaneal s, the d&lieoenos Belmsen the casmying amonnt-of e aset (or e canrping ansauet allocsted ko
the Pt o B asat desognsad} aied e samoof () 1he corslderation riceived (including any new asst alidined e aiy ey
Bizbiliby assusied) and (1) any cusolakive gain or loss that had been ricopnised 0 OCT i socngpised an thi Statoment of Peofit and
Linss

Impairmesd of financial asseds
The Cemnpany assesses on & forwand lookimg basis the expecticl credil lissses assaciatod with it asets i ab amortised cost ans
FYOCL The impairment methodology applicd drgemids an whether s bas bevn s siguificanl incecase incredit sk

With regard ga trade recetvable, the Campany appliss the wmplified appeosch 2 permeilbed by Ind AS 10, Financial Instramends,
which reguires expocted o lossis fo berognized feom the instial recogoition of the Irede receivables

b. Pinanceal lisbilities
Initial recognition and measumement
Finencial liahilities are classfiod, ot fnikal pecognation, e Hnanelsl labdilee af fir value theeagh peodit or less, amortised cosd es
NpprapTabs,
All fimancial Habdlities are recopgnased indtinlly a8 fair salkoe and, @n the e ol ansoriised cost, net of direcily atinibutable trapsaction
eqaln

Subseguenl Beasurcnienl
The megsurrmerd of Fravecia] labil#ie d.npu:,u.u-ﬂ-u. thelr classdication, as deseribed bolow:

Fimancial Lialsilities measured ol amortised cust

Aller inktial ecognition, inberes-bearing koans and borrowisgs are sabsequently meamired o amartiand cioat gaiy the EIR ewthed

Galns and bosses are recogmised i prodit or koss when the Hehilities ane deveccyeised- as wopll as thesagh the FIR amostisation
e,

(.9 v



Apariiand cosl s calivlated by taking indoaccoust apy discomnt or premium on sguisidion and fees or costs thab are an inbrgral
partaf the FIE. The EIR amortisstion s included as Gnenee costs in the Stahemest of Peokil amd Lo

Flnamcial bishilities at fair value through prafit or loss

Finundial Fabilities at feir value thaesgh: profie and loss inclode Snancial Tabilisics dleshgnatad ugoit witial ricopmilon as al ixir
valwe theough profitand lpss

Cating or losses. on Habilithes budd for irasling ans recognised in tv Stecment of Profit and Lss

Firarcial Fﬂbﬂlhﬂ- designabid dpom initinl recogiitioe 24 fair valbae fhasagh profit and loss ase hsigienades] as wech ab thie sl Gase
af mecegnikion, and ml:.-_LE the critoria in ind AS 109 are sabisfind. For Babdities designated 2z FVTPL, kair valun gains/ Jusses
stbiiatably o changes in own cleddd risk s recopnived s OCL These fRing losg are not subsequently transferred b the
Statement of Pradit sl Loss, Flosewer, the Ciempany may fransfer the cumvlali gain or lnss within sqaity. Al ethics shanges in
inir value of such Habilsy an: recognased in the Stalemend of Profi and Loss, .

Derecognition of Financial lishilities
The Company denecognises & lisareial lability whes its con bractual obipations ane dissharged or cancelled, or expin,

.15 Ipeomes Tax
!'.11-I.'DI1E o enpanise coniprises arnent and deferned b, 10 seggaiaad in the Sintement of Profit and Loss cbirprt 40 the eshent that
it relates bo flems eecngeisind dinmcy in Eguity or in Other Comnprehensive Tnsame,
Carrenl tax
Currenk bax comprises B exnpectend bex povable or neceivable on the wxalbi éncome o s For the yeerand any adjuskment o lw
b payable o recetvable ino rigiel of provices years, B B mesaned wsing b sites snacted o substantvely enactad al e
repearting dale. Cumment taw dsets aed Laladifios are oflset only if, the Compapy:

a) Hezs a begally gidreeable right bo set off e recogrebed amownks; e
&) Fnbymnads githar o settle on o net besks, oe o sealior S assid and getfle the lability smueltaneooshy.

Didirred tax

Dularred tax b pocogiised on diffinencos between the carping amounts ol essets ased lighilities &n the balance shees and ghe
correspnding tax hases used & the compuiation of Saxable peofit Deferred fax Habilithes are genorally recognisal for all tabls
bemnporary differences. Diefreod bis ik an. geiorally recogrased for all dedectible tempesary difleecnogs B0 s sierd it i
prorhulble that busable profits will beavaeilablo sgadit which thoae deductible emposane diffenences can be ufilised Suck dascts end
laalditiey ame it ecopgrised if the temposary differeree attss feom inisisl ncomitim of goedwall or fram e mitial recognaion
(aribar than in o Business combicotion) of ather assets and Habilities = 3 transaction that alfocss neithor e mxable protit par Ehis
accounting profidln view wocoriaingy S heve foakie moosme i immediate futune a8 prodent, o defer Loy atsols ant pongised for
ez yar

The camrying amount of delerred tax mssets e peviowed 3t sock balance shaut date and noduend e e otent Bad it s oo lumper
et bele (Bt subiicient taxa bl profin will be-svaileble toalkow all or part of the asset w0y be reroenad

Dleferred tay psaets and lakidities sre measuscd ab the fax sules Bl ase sxpetbed Srapply in e gl in wohich the liakility o=
sodtled or Hhe asset realised, based oo tax rates (and tax Laws) that have been enacted or sabstastively evacied by the halanee shaol
dlaks,

Mlinksuen Alberative Tos (MAT) &8 seograsl as an et only when and fo Ehe osbend there 5 convincing evideroe that the
Company wlll pay neamal income b saring the speciliod pericd. In the peas i which Be 3AT crodit betoemes sligibe to b
recognioed as an assct in acoordasoe with the pecommeidalions contained dn gaidanoe mobe sl by the Tndtiate of Charbered
Accountants of [ndia, the sail seel & cpeabind Dy way o cradil b Ehe Statemonl of Profit end Toss and inehoded in defemisl i
assets. The Company reviews the same at each halance sheet date apsd weites down the carrving sameant ol 2EAT entitlmes o tha
etk thare i i lorger convineieg evidenoe b the effect sk Company will pay mormal o e dursg e specifind periomd

219 Loasis
The detemminabion of wibether an armargement & {or contagns) a bease 1s based on the substance of the amangemwnd al the inception
of the lpase, The arrangement is {or contaizs a kease if fulfilmeenl of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a spocific asset or
asgats aned the arranpement conianye o ripht b use the asset or assets, even i Had ripht i net sxplicitly specificd im an arrangoment

The Company as leswor

[eases for which (ke Company & 2 bessor are class#isd as finanoe of operating lases Whenever the terms of B lease
trapsfer substantally all the risks and ressands of owmership to the kesser, the conlredt = dlasssfied as fivapoe ease, Al
ke biisem ame classafunl s opemabing leases

Renhal incoms Eromy dpseating leasm is recognised om o straighi-line hasis over the toem of the pelevand lisss. Tnitiad dinct cosis
ipcugeed in nopesising and amanging e eporating Wese s addogd bt gh Careying smcsnt of the bersnd st and meagnisad on s
shraighl=ling bagis over e o ferms

Tl Cariigaay ai beatie

Tha Cermpuny aasosse whathar s confract soor containsa basy, sl imseplion of b cantrad, The Campany moegnisog 3 might-ni-uan
e el & cortes poesdizg [ease Hahility. with empect Uy all Jase armanpements inowhich @ is the fesser, gxcegel for slaon-Seem lases
{defimed &8 [eases with a bease beem of 12 moenths of less) and leases of ko valoe assets, For these leases, Uhe Company reclpibiscs
tha lpame payments @5 an operating expense an & siralght-Ene bass owver the bease term, unless another systematic basis is eane
representative of the Hme pattem in which sconeomic berefibs from the leased assets are corsumed, Contmgent ard vanable rentals

are pecupmizsd ar mepense in the periods i owhich they arm incarred.

Lease Lizbility




e

Thit leasee: parymnis that are not paid at the comamenceent date are discounted using the tberest ale mmplicst i the hease. IF fhat
rate canned B remkly determined, which is pencsally Bw case for hases i Bre Gronp, the lesa's incnomsmial harmving rale &
ussiscl, Bl M wate what tha irelividmal lessee would have ty pay 16 Torrow the Fapds necessary o oblain an assel of gmiifar vaboe
b fhe right-ofouse assot in & similer weonomic emvironment sith sinilar e, s ity and comdifives.

Lease payments incleded i flse sasumemsent of the kase Habillty compeise:

* Fiwed Fas payments (including in-substance foed payments] pevable during the lease term and usder misanably cortein
wahension oo, Jos sy Inas incomn ives:

* Variably Toas: payments that depend on s index or peto, initially measired using Bse bdes o s at dhy gommercement dole:

* The amanimf eapecied o be payable by e s umler resiclual valoe guaranies:;
= The exercise price of puschee aplians, if the lessee & reasonably cortaln o covrcie e aptions; ad
* Paymecods of penaltios for termingting the lease, (F the bease ferm rellects the vxercise af an opten bo terminate thie ks,

The kease labiliy is presenbed a5 o separate line in the Balance Shoe,
The luese Rabiity is ssbssguently measored by Increasiog the darpmy smomnt %o reflect inforest om the lease labilny (esing, e
adfaciive icgimet mithosd) arel by redecing the carmying assounl o roflock B kease Faymonis made,

The Cammpunty remmeasares the lease Lability (and makes o cormsponibing adpestment s the related nighteofuse aset) whanovir

= The leass v his changid or e is 2 change in the assessment of cxercise of @ puschiss aption, in which case the lnase
linbilizy bs eempasured by discounting the nevied e payeents asing a revised discount rete

* A beese cunirect B modified and the lease mudification s pot accourded for a8 oseparale lease, @ which case the lesse lahility is
rentamuarred ry dmooen by the revisod beace pavmonts using a evzsad disoeant sale,

Right of Use {ROU) Assets

Tt BN assets comprise the initial messunement of the corresponding lease Hahiligy, bease payments made al o Beame il
CommeneerEasl iy and any insial slinsd costs. Thiy are subsequently measured ab oost less accumealated depreviztion and
I padrmienl ki,

Whirnirver the company mours am obligabon For costs bo dismantle ard remove a beased asset, resfore the s#le on which L s located
o seabegi the uscdorhting asset b ghe conditiom regquioed by the terms and conditions of the l=ase, o provison & recognoed and
mreasaed wndo lnd AS 372 I"m‘-.-in:i:uu:,{l'ml.aﬂml Liwhildkion amd Conbingent Aissetn. The cnstn arg induded in tho roluind right-al-
use asset

ROAT sasirts, wre dispeeciated owos the shoctod porind of o bowae e and ueekal 2o ol the wededying aosst 1§ fho compasy s
seashnably coetain b execie 4 puchase opticn, Che sghlal-us st b odeprociased over the andelying assel's usdul Bl The
depreclation starts at the commencement datie of the base.

Thay ROAT asempbs aper raod prossendos] ag & sty Eine & the Balaney Sharvt bl prossansded el gimalar odenes] st as & separaly
Eine in e PPE nobs undor Mol farmisg pack of b Fimiecial Skaesen)”.

The: Comnpany applics Texd AS 36- Impainnest of Assets b deternrine whether a night-cfase amsat = mpained and scooungs for any
shimbidin] Enpuirmnent Kes g5 por its ﬁ_‘l:l;ﬂ.llﬂilql: prHEY an prropEeely, pRal dnad i pengi’.

Asa practical expedient, End AS 116 permits & besser nod (o separate norelesse cimmposenis when hifnrcation of Hhe puymienbs i s
avaitable between the twoe components, and instead mivount for any lesse and associatyl son-lease componimnts as & singly
arexnpiemimt. Tha Coenpany his used shis practical expedienl,

Extensicn and lermination aptions are ncludes] m pany of the bmeos, In detemrining the liass ferm Eh nasa genssnl consddens al
Enctz ans| circumabarses that Sreéabe an economic incodive WG eerciss o exlensian opics, of B0l exerclse a Sermination opibon

Cash and cash equivalents
Cashand cash cywivalents comprise cash at bank and in bapd and shost-term duposils with am arigural mabarily of S montde o
fesm.

For the parposes of the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash equivalents isas dofmed gbove, mut af cabstending baak averdsalt, bn
the balance sheet, hank overdrafts zre shown within borrowings in current [Rabdibies,

Sepment Heparting

Cipiralimps sopmsnds g fepoeted in o manner conssstent with the iedemald reparting provided to the chief aperating decisson maker
Tl Boaed of divecturs of the Company has been identified as being the chicf operating decision maker by ke Maragemwsat of $h
Company.

4.2E Bament Amcndmenls

a) Mew and amended Standards adopied by the Company

The Mirslry of Cosparase Ao ("MOAY) nofilis sew samnants oc amendienis o the ovbsbing standards onder Campanies
(lrulian Accounding Standards) Rules o ssued from dme o g, Por the year enced 28 March, 2025, MCA Ras nodified Ind A5 -
117 Insurance Contzack: and amendovents o Ind AS 116 - Leasps, relating w0 sale amd feasohack Erapmacions, apglicabls o the
Comnppany week, | April 2024 The Company has reverated the npw provcuncesnents and Based g its evaluation his determ imeed
Bhart 8 s o have dsny aipad dland sl i &5 Tinancaal slale e nks.

b} Meww and amvnded Sandards dssumd bot pol ef fective

The Mipstey of Coaporate Affairs (MOAT) netifies nese standards or amencments g dhe exisbing sbarelarlys ander Companirs,
(lndian Accounting Standards) Rules as seued e bime fo fime, For the year endesd 31 March, 3025 (ke are no standands that
arc notificd avd net yeleffective as.an date. — =



Cr_q.rsta.'[ Lace {India} Limited
Motes to Financial Stalements for the Period ended March 31, 2025

(K5 In Lakhs)
Farticul As ol As af
March 31, 2025 © March 31, 3024
3 Other Mon Currenl Fingncial Assels e
Security Deposits ~ =
4, Invenlaries
(Valued at cost as verified and Certified by the Management)
Raw Material 41 41
Store & Consumables 2150 250
Fintshed Goods a1 B b i
0341 S, 30

41 The inventory is stabed at cost and inabsence of information aboul s realisalle value, no adjustments have
been dome inaccounts. Impact, if any, would be done in the year of disposal and/ o written off subseguently.

5, Trade Heceivables
Debts Outstanding for a pericd excerding six-months
Unsecured, considered good 1551 1551
Unsseured, corsidered doubtful 2% 16 2316
Lo Provisione [.E-.'Iﬁ:l {23 16E)
15.51 1551
Trade Receivables agring schedule as at 31st March, 2025:
Partivolzrs Cutstanding for fellowing periods from due date of payment
Tt than & months - Miore than 3
Due  months 1 year 1-2 yeard 2-3 years yuars
Undmputed Trade recenvablbes -considered good - i B 5 57
Undisputed  Trade receivables -considered = = = 2 = E
doubitiial
Dasputed trade receivables considered good
]:fis]'.luh:d. trade mewivables considered doabtiul -3 -
Taotal Trade Receivables 2 . ; : z 15.51




Trade Receivables ageing schodule as ab 31st March, 2024;

Particulars Crutslanding for Ef!uwrﬁi periods from due date of payment
Mot thant months s Mare than 3
Due  months 1 yvear 1-2 yiars 2.3 years yEars
Undisputed Trade receivables -considered good ) - ) = i
Undisputed Trade secefvabdes -considered - . = - z -
daubthal
Disputed rade reveivables considered good = g = 3 = =
Disputed trade receivables considered doubtiul ) ) : ) 2 -
Total Trade Receivables . i £ 5 ; 551

6. Cash & Cash Eguivalents
Balances with Banks:

Current Acoodnts 013 (166
Cash on Hond 045 44
.55 LIz
¥ Other Currend Financial Assets
Unsecured, Considered Good;
Advances recovorable in cash of in kind 148,78 14900
Frepaid Exponses 019 .16
148,97 14016
B. Currend Tax Aseet
Advance Taxes & TDS .25 0206
0.26 0.26
9. Asscts held for sale
Eamd 455,640 L
Beilding 108. 2 10820

B384 B350




Crystal Lace (India) Limited

Motes to Financial Statements for the Period ended March 31, 2025

T Share Capital
fi] Details of Aothoriged, Tisoed and Subscribed Share Capial:

R im lalchs)

Az al March 31, 2025

As at Marck 31, MM

Pantieutars N"'“;;f:;': Amount N"’_:'l’_;r:f Amount

Anthorized

Equity shares of K510 cach 25 00N, ZE00 25000,000 250000

Issued, subscribed & Paid up

Bty Shitreiof 10 st #E70,370 W74 9EATD 45714
9,870,370 DRTO4  9.670.370 9704

(b} Reconcilistion of the number of shares and amount culstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reparting year

As at the begining of the financial year 087,370 GRTOM  9BFOITD YETIM

Add: Tesued during the year - ! e

As at the end of the financial year 9,570,370 947N 9,870,370 4T M

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to Equity Shares:

The Company has one class of Fquity Shares baving a par value of Rs.10 per share. Fach shareholder is cligible for one voue rer share el The
dividend, if any, proposed by te Board of Directors is subject o the approval of the sharcholders in the ersuing Annual Ceneral Mectlng, In e
case of liquidation, the cquity shareholders are eligible 10 receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all predorential

Dretails of Equity Shareholding more than 5% in the Company on repurfing date:;

A &t As al

March 31, 2025 March 37, 2028
Class of shares / Name of MNumberof % heldingin  Number of % holding in
sharcholder shares held that ¢lass ol shares held that class of
Fimeer Embood deries Lid. 4 A0 DOHE 44.54 4,400k [EN) #4580
Ploneer E-com Fashions LEP 3,490,420 EARES 2,491,420 3536
Crystal Hobding Limited LT ) L L7g, GER
Raj Komar Sekhank A .07 SO0 EXIF

b e | 511 LIRLRS L] 5.11

Minann Holdings Limibted

Shareholding of Promoiers:

Promoter Mame As at March 31, 3125 As at March 31, 2004
Mo, of Shares W of todal % Change N, of Shares % of wotal e Change
shares - durlng the year shares  during the year
Pioneer Embrodderies Lad, 4, 0N, D 44,50 Mo Change o A0 KD 4454 s Change
Pinnper E-comn Fashlons LLF 3.491.420 a5.245 Mo Change AAY1 420 3536 P Change
)\ S
i
i
1] .-"':



Crystal Lace (India) Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the Period ended March 31, 2025
[Re. im lakha)

Particalars Agal Ax-al
i Sarch 31, 2025 March 3, 2024

1L Other Equily
S-Er:nril}' Premium
Balamce a5 at the beginning of the year 37630 376030
Revaluation Resprre
Balance as ab the begi.rmi.ngnFl;he}lﬂr 695,51 E Al
Less 1 Depreciabion on Bevalued Assots - i
Balance as at the end of the yvear .97 h9a,91
(Refer Mot 20 to Nates on Aocournits)
Retained Earnings
Balance as at the beginning of the year (1,985,35) (195415
Addd: Profity (Loss) for the year {500 (31.35)
Balance as at the end of the year (1,990.60) (1,985.53)

(914.39) (909,32}

Nature and purpose of other reserves’ otbrer equity

Securities Fremium: This Reserve mepresents premium received on lssue of shares and can be wtilized in
aocordance with the provislons of the Companies Act, 0TS,

Retained Earnings : Eetained samings are profils earmed by the Company after transfor to genesal reserve and
payviment of dividend bo sharcholders.

12 Trade Payables
For Goods and Services
Total putetanding dues of mices and small snberprises -
Terdal wutstanding dues of creditors other than micre and srall enl 1435 1337
14.35 1317

Based on the informtation available; there are certain vendors whe have confirmed that they are covered under
thve Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, Thsclosures relating to dues of Micro ani
Small enlerprises undor section 22 of "The Micro, Small and Mediim Enterprises Development Act, 2006, are

a) Principal amount and [nterest due thereon remaining unpaid fo

any supplier at the end of year :;

b Inferest pald by the Compeany b lerms of Section 16 of the

PASBAED: Act along with the amounts of the payment made to the 3

) The-amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in

rsaking payement (which have been paid bat beyond the appainted =

) The amount of interest accrwed and remainming unpaid at the end

of each accounting year

) The ameunt of further interest remaining doe and pavable even in

the succeading vears, until such date when the interest dues abova

ane actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of - -




Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at March 31, 2025

Particulars Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Not Due Leas than 1 3 12 years 2-3 years Maore than 3 years
() MSME - = : = =
fii} Oribsers . - . - 1435
Total Trade Payable = - = - 1435

Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 3lst March, 2024

Particulars S Outslanding for following perlods lrom due date of payment

Mot Dae Less than 1% 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
[T} WSHIE : : z N =
(i} Others - . = - 1%17
Total Trade Payable - - - - 13317

13 Othier Current Financial Liabiliti=s

Far Others 135, 5% 133.32
Stabulery Dhies - =
135,59 13352

The balanes of Sundry- Credibors for expensss ane subject to reconcitiation and comdirration,

14, Other Current Liabilities
Capital advances 1,050, 1050
1,050006 1,050,000




Crystal Lace (India) Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the Period ended March 31, 2025

{Rs. in lakhs)
- For the vear ended For the yvear endod
Parhilin Mank 51 2055 e 31, 2024
15. Sale of Products - Yarn, Embroidery Fabric & Laces
Domestic Sales {0 Eo 1731
(I 17.31
L. Other Income
Miscellaneous Income 040 .12
010 .0z
——
17, Change in inventories
Al the end of the period
Finished Goods 300.41 0130
At the beginning of the period
Finished Goods 20134 33465
0489 33,35
18. Other Expenses [T i =
Auditors Kemuneration 50 0.3
Miscellaneous Expenses [} 5 .43
Interest on Tds Late Fayment Charges . .03
Insurance Charges (k26 027
Legal & Proffesional 17 9.7
Rates & Taxes 0.0z .03
517 1087
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Crystal Lace {India) Limited
Biotes o Financial Statements for the Perod onded Manch 31, 2028
(Re In Lakhig)
Contingunt Liabilites ;
s per of tha Management, there & no contingent Hability and adequati provision has been made for all known labilities

Sale of Plxed Assels:

The polential buyer bas pasd an advance of Rs. 1050 {previows year Rs. 1,050 ), The Company is in advance stapes of
diseussion for the salo of rinaining part of the asscls perding ligal formalitios, [mpact of the sale would be accounted on
compleleson of comveyancs with the podential buyer. Accordinghy, revaluation seserve weuld be transferred 0 retidmed
CRITNEES.

Immprairment af Assets !
Sence readisable vadue of balanee assets comprising of Land & Building, exceeds the carrying amoind of R, 808 84, in view
of management, no provision for impatrment of assets is required o be made m e Kiancial statemonts.

The Company operating i single segment had decidéd s discontinue s mamdacturing operations at the plant in the
preceeding financlal vear 2004-2005 Efective Arencial year 2015-16, Company is engaged i trading acliviticos,

a! Deseription of Discontinuing O perations:

i The Comparyy had =t -up a mamsfacturing plant 81 Fiok Mo 27, TTC Indl Area, MIDC, Mahape, Mivi Mumbai for
tramuabactane of s

o) The C'J'I:"]-"aﬂ"-}' skarbod incurming losses from ghe war HAOEDE due o L lnr proflems resolting in complede. closre
Factory with various cascs flicd within labsor Courtand the networth of the Company wes conpletely enoded m fmancial
year HHE due to kosses. Accordingly. Compary had decided b discountinue its mandfacharing eporagion at e Plantin
accofdarse with the arsleviaking given to the Coort.

iii) During the year 2003, the management of Company had entered inko memorandu of arderstanding for sale of i
Lard & buflcling and swhssquenily staried snbd:inﬂ Eahonir Cises,

v} The Company statbed dEposing of its plant & machinery in the year 2004 & 2005 and also pare of 115 Land & Building.

b Business or Geogrphical sepment;

Comgany & engagesd anly inbexiike indissery dor marifacture of laces, This i the only Business Segment of the Compamy,

<] Date & Maturg of Initial Disclodsne:

The date & nature of such disclosurs s desrilaed ap under

|:IT|!'|ECﬂ'H'b|:IEl'|=." sold Hs part plant & |'|1.'h.‘i:'|i|:'r|:r_'.r im B year 300 arad balarce 415 1o related party Presneer Embrosderios
Limnited.

1) Tha procceds frcan sale of pact of Laosl & Boilding was otitised for setling labour cases within coont & meeling
administrative expenses of the Compare,

iy TiD barch 20846, the Company has crtenisd irdo Memorardwm of Uiderstonling R sale of s Talass: parbion of Tand &
'I:u'ild:i.ng mhp:l oy waricnes rms & comdilions i:'h:lun:li:ng transbfey of chear title and price ks 'h-.ltng Firalizand,

d} Dake of poriad in which the discentinuanse is gxpecied o be completed if known or determinable

The maragement of the Compary has alroady initiated steps fowards sale. However the -date ar period m which the
disrpnbinuation is expected o be completed is not determinable-as on dabe 25 the process for sale bas not been complbeled in
respect of the land & bailding 1l March &1, 2031.

¢} Camrying amounls, as of the balance sheed date, of the ledal assets and total [Labilities to be disposed of are as ender

£ Dretails of total assets are as ander:

s an As al

Fixed Assets [at reveviewed fRgunes) March 31, 2025 March 33, 2124
{i) Land {Lease Held) BS54 5
Building L1820 1.
Total Assets B354 80366

The amnb of other asels ompprisang of Other Assets and Liakilities ane rouwtine tasackons which oo view ol the
msmagomimd nok likely to bo sottled or disposed off, Hence the carrying amaunt of the other Assets and labilites are as
slaled in the relevant Mates appended be thee Finarceals.




¥ The amaunt of nevenuee and oxpinses in respect of thwe ordinary activities assibutable g the discantinuing cpensiog
during the current finamcial reporting period anc as wnder -

A at A al

March 31, 2035 hlarch 31, 2024
Coibir [neomis - .
Chrprecialicn on Ao = ¥
Oither Expesises 3 z
Profit f{Less) frome discontiomsing operations 2 .

Az per Management, anly those incime & expense disectly attributable to disconlinuing operations are conssbenad.
Incoome & Experses o be incurred on account of roddine transackons arg considered urder normal oprations.

24 Taxes indoding Deferned Tax

A there 15 oo virually conainty that sufficient febane foable incame will be available, a5 a prudent corstdesation, the
Company has not provided for sny income tax benefits inclading defernnd s assels for the pericd nder review.

35 Farning per Egulty Share

Pastioalars For the vear endled Far the year
Blet Profit/{Loss) for the year (.07} erferth
Weighted Average Mumber of Equity Shates of R, 100/~ each (fally paid-up) QETLAT SLETILAT
Eaming per share- Basic & Diluted for Condtinaing & Discontinuing opesmiions 1[0 Ces) L3

2% HRelated Party Transactions:
a) List of related Parties with whom transaction have taken place and relationship:

L]

c)

Manve of the Helabed Farties Makure of Relationship
Fiower Embroideries Lid. Associate Compary
Hakoba Lifestybe Lid Assowdale Company
Mr B Kumar Sekhani Drectior
bir. Harsh Vardlan Basss CHrector
Traneactions during the year
Loans & Advance given / repuicl 284 z
Sake o Goodls [ 7.3
Drakstanding Balance
Hakoba Lifestyle Lid 0o (LK)
Pioneor Embmoidenios Lid 154967 17108 O
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Cryalal Lace (India) Limited
Notes to Fisancial Statements for the Period ended March 31, 2025

[Hs in Lekbs)
37 Fimsncial insbassents
I, Fair valoe measuremmnks
A, Finanrial insteetenty by calegory
Axal March 31, 2005 Asad March 31, 3024
FYI?E Amaortised Cosl FTEL Ansnriisnd Coal
Financial aszots
Trade recuivables - 155] - 158
Ca=h arel cish giifvilnts - 0Ed . 11z
Crhirrs
Men Curnend = . - .
Current = 18597 - 140,14
= 1RG04 - 16574
Elnaneial liahilities
Irade pavahlia - 1435 - 137
Crihee cureent fiancial Liabiligies . 13559 - 13332
: 19994 - 14644

The carrying imounts of the abovenssiiones] financial assets and finaneal linbilfies are corsidered 30 e the samn o thelr fale
saadus, ddpi #0 thelr shomt-derm nalu e

- Faig waluwe hievarchy

‘Ihis sotion explairs the judgenents and ostimates made in determamivg the faic vabaes of the Bnancial isstramienis that are
i) mevesprised amd measaned &t fdr value and
] maassarec at amartised cosl and far which fair vahses are disckoed i he finandal stabemients.

To prowide an indicaticn abouat the relishility of the inprits uped in debermining fair value, e Conspany bas classifiod i
financial mstruments ingo e fhnde bevels preseribed ondes the saourting standard. Anexplanation of oach level follows

Leved 1 Levwel T hivranchy inclisdes finapcial insenuments measired sing guoted prioes. This includes Tisted uquity insrumiies,
iriadind burals ang mutual furads that hive guibed price. The air value of all iquaity instruments (including bocds) witich ane
tradied in the stack exchanges is valigd gsimg the closing price as at the reportieg poricd,

Level 2 The fair value of finarkinl imstruments that are ol tredod i oan active markel (for example, raded bonds, over-the
cuunber derivatives) is determined using valoation tochniques which maximise the use of observabie masket dats and rely ax
lirle a5 pessilde on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs negaiced S fadr value an insirunest are abservable, the
snekrusnenk i3 incheded i level 2

Livael 3 IF izew v muare of the significant inpais 5 ol based o chservable market data the instriumered i incledod in level 1
Tt i thir case fos ansted equity securilies.

There age no keamesfiers between level 1T and beaed 2 dumsng B voar,

- Finaasial risk management

The Cornpary has cxposure o the following ks arisng from fnancizl insdnemesis
- credit isk)

- lﬂ]l.lﬁ]:l].l Flak: sl

= mnarket risk

L. Risk managensent framework

The Compary's board of deeciors has averall rosponsibility for the estabshment and oetsgght ‘of the Company’s risk
management framewark, The o of dimsctors bas establshed the prooesses o eisuse thak cxeoalive maragement contrnly
risks throwgh the mchandam aof property defined framework.

The Cempary’s risk manageoent policies are establisksd fo- ilertify and aralyse the risis faoed by the CiEnpary, 10 sl
approprisie rivk mits and cortrols and o menitor siks and sibenence to Timits, Eisk managenenl policis anil sy s e
eeviowed by the board ancwally b0 ceflecs chimges i naidket conditiors and the Coenpany’s aciivities | e Company, through
ity bradning and management standards end peccelunss, aims bo maintain 8 disciplned ard consiguctive sontral snsinanment in
whiich all employess understand their sodes ard ki ks




&, Credik risk

Credit risk js the sk of fnancia boss o ik Crsmpany if p customer o counterpamy oA finencial mefrument fails o mest s
comiraciasl obligstions, and arises principally e the Company”’s receivables from aeslanmees

The CAry g amkunk o Financial assets represents the nsaxbmiam cresls LK pLEICE. The |;:|_'¢|1Fu.[|!|| erenniboe credst nisk very chwsely
both iy desmasti and export narket. The Masageenent inapact snalysis shows cradit risk and gt assussmnt as kv,

Trkdy aoad other recefvables

The Company’s deposune fo credit risk = nfluenced maloly by e individunl charsctenstios of vach cestonsr, Hawever,
maragement akso considers the factaes that nay influenes the cend® risk of it cusiomer base, including the defalt rigk of the
induscy asl codisdry i wiich custemers operate.,

I Coanpany estaldishes anallowance for impaimmens 1had represents fe expocted credit losses i respect of Irade asd other
epcoivablis. The management uses a simplified gpprosch for the purpose of compulation of exprcknd crestit oss for Inade
v e

The carrymyg amount net af credit bnss alfowances of rache receivatlis is B 15.51 [March 31, 2034 B= 1551}

{Ks. bn [akhs)
i Liquidity risk
Liquidity rsk is fhe rsk thal ibe Compary will encounter difficolty b’ gwoting the obligationg asodated with ils Fnapcial
Labditirs that are settled by defivering cash or arother francid agse, The Company's approsch to managing Equadity is to
e, 45 Fir an possible, that it will have safficient Bquidity 1o moet iy Sehilties when they are fallen dise, under both noesl
and stiesand corcditiors, withoat moumng wnacceplable losses ar risking damage 1o the Company’s’ nepatation: Prusdins
Tupmidkity risk management implics malotaining suflicient cosh sl narketable seourities end the availabitity of funiling thaoagh
an acdequate amoned of comoitied credit facilitses o ek obligations when de and b close oot market positions. Dhue o the
dynamdc nature of the anderlying businesses, Compary Irasury maintaing Dexibdity in funding by nadntainng availabivy
under committed credit bnes.

Menageniend moanlicns odling kavcasis of the Company's liguidity: position joomprising the wndrawn boerowing facilltiesy amd
cash and cash vquivalesde an the hasiv of sxpected fusune cash fows This is generally carried ouf ab wndl kel and sonitoeed
thaough caproate olfice of Ehe Camgwny o scoordance with practice and lEmits set by the Company. These lamis vany by
kcatzan o take inlhe eourd meiuirement, future cash fow ard e lgquddity inowhich the entity operage noaddiee, e
L iy s [guicity mansgemimt atrstegy irvalves projeching cash fowe in msdor currencies and cossbdeing 1ha level el ligisid
asEEts niessacy bo meet these, moritorng balance sheet liguidity matios agaiest mhermal and extemal egalatany mgoisensnis
arsdl maintaining debt finarcing plans.

(k) Maturities of financial liabikities
The foiicrwing ar: the remeining contmacteal maturities of financial liabalites st the reporting date, The amountsare gooss arl
undisemunteid, amd exchade contrachzal interest payments and the mpact of netting agrecments.

Partirulare Carrying Contractual cash Ao 1
Smosinds
Flarch 31, 2005 Tinal D=1 ¥Year 1=3 yudes Sh e
Nan-dersvative Finamneial 1Eabilies
Trode payabh= 1435 14.35 1435 - -
Cther curnesd Anarcial labilitis 135.5a EA5.50 13550 - -
Todal soo-derivatise Hakllliles 18951 1d5.84 14981 * 1y
Pariiemlars Carrylng Combraciual cash flows
Aumoungs
March 31, W34 Taolal -1 Year 1-3 s 30 years
Mem-derivative financial 1labilities
| Traale payalies 13,17 1317 1317 - -
Cther curnced Finaneial lisbilibes 13337 133,33 13337 - .
-|il:4||| non-derivative Habilitivs 14649 14n.49 laade - .

The ielboies S (raiflons) diciosed o the alove falde represend the conkractaal und Scoanied cash fows redating b fnancial
Iabeilitaos b tor liguidsty f ceoddl menagemend puirposes and which are not wsually ciesed owt Befare contractual matority

Thi mberest paymwanits on variable intereéss rate doans o the bk sbove redlect market foreand interest rates ot He e poring
dateanil thiese amoants may change a5 market mberest rades change-

iv. Wlarket risk

Market risk is the visk that chamges in market prices - such as feecign oochange. rates amd. interest rates = will allect thie
Company's ineome or the valae of ils heldips of firandd instranemts The aljective of markes ek enanagement & B0 sanage
amd control mnarke risk exposanes within scepinble Firamehers, whilioptimizieg (hs ool

v, Corrency rlak
The Company does not have foreigm exchange risk ansing from foreign carvency transsctions.

vii Imbawasd raby risk
T Clirmparay dlows nak haave inbeveat sade ssk arissn g o Boriwings
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Ciriesia | Lewee | 1ol Lisedted
sales in Pinancizl Stalesicsls Tor the Pertod ovded Masth 5L 2025
{Fa. in lakhs)
28 . Halancos od dertiln maik jedeivalies, mbvances. ek payabis aml ofer Habikiiag are i e poess af vanttrmabios ands er neasig iEetkn. (heeifems of, which i fol knswe, o iragail
[urpd Eapibiey advemaly.
B, Rt Bk ik o Ferrentl ameta, depeaits, i and advarors o she aediouny v of s w0 beak bast equal 1 the aiisaint o whirh iy have Ineen Skl it firid
skdamrumis

23 Sagmml Regimimg
Pecverdari, 1 [l WS L08, WemIEkiRm ool cpsratig wepRtons Is b gnd"feed Cpunatany Dled il Kkl ke fCUAM spgnonch bod sk irgg dincimion abiout alkoc e resmieoss 1o Hw
sgrmant anel asssning by peroripanee. e Susmrms activiey of i v paey talwishin o el bislncs segreent v Tuwalik” and sslstantially sde of ils product is wihin the
cimniry hee Gines oot aeeal pod i eedn b coler neprni & el i e prearibid m e S 108 Fline B dbrkanne naquineenl ol Ind A5 H ofSeguent Brponing & sl
rreskdered apgdea by

m {";pll.-ll manapemyal
Flie L rmnpant’s podicy & b padiain & strang capital lss s i 3 pariian e, cmdisar did siarki confidence wd s sl fulupe development o the Tuidnegs, Maragemend
it the s on capial i well s the kel o dividids i ol ey shardsabiers. T felowiog Lk sumeries tho capital of e Company |

P Mareh 31, 3033 Mareh 51 204
Fajuiits =hans Cagrtal [ AT
et Tty [CIEERS 1 12
Tedal Bqully TEE ThT2
{Total Ly - v ]
Lo e B e Dijuiivdleiibh d.53 [H i
Pécd B3 bes [EE] FEE)
T ILalics
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2 Crthar Statutary nformotion
il Thers are mo proccedives which have been mizisted an ar are perding agamest the Company for helding benami progury wiuder ine Benami
{if  The Compary has s revalued the Property, Flam and BEquipment fincluding Right of: Use Ansaiel during the Sursest yoar of previgae pear

(@8 TheCompany haen net been declared wibful defoslvc Ty sy bank ar financeal insbitution o ather Iencer

(] The Crspeiy Gosd non Bave sny tracecions with the cumpanes sirurck ol

¥ The Company hos oo mabmidisiry thenefore clause [B7) of Section ¥ oof the Companies At 2003 read with Companies {Realsietion on numbser of
Laarers) Bules 2017 i por applicalls op the Cespany.

bt Thest 4 o undischossd incpme usder Qe Incame Tax 4, 1961 foe the financial year pnding 31705/ 2025 and 31/03/ 2024 which teeds m be
recardnd v vhe boaks ol leouinT.

i The Company kawn ned shuded or irvested in Crypra Cureency ar Yirtua] Surrency during ke finsnrcial year.

jviti] The Compeisny have not nken Aoy borrowings from banks and financal irstitutions dunng the seas

{x  The COMPEMY Has not eniered inte any scheme of arargrment which s an acoonting impsct an current o provicus fmancial year

il The Compams dn met hive charges or satisfeclion which 18 yer o e registnresl wilh the Registrar of Companies Tuyead she scatutony periad,

ai]  The Cospiny his et advanced or loamed ur mveabed jeitfier irom bormowed Tunds of shoce pramium o any ather sounees or kind of funds) tooorin
any OhEr TETAR ar by, meluding Bresn ontites Cintermpdinraes, witl the understanding, whether rectrded @ writing or ctherwian, tha e
insermedinre whall, nlecher, dirscsly or indirecth sl o inuest-in other parsans or enities ieniified in any manmner whatscever by or on behalf of the

Ceenpany {Ullimate Bensficinvien™ ar previde any guarantes, seeurity or the lilkean behalf of the Ultimase Beneficlaries.

e TheCompany has ool reees] any funds from-any pepsgn or by, including foreign entitsn [*Funciog Farmies®], with the understanding, whekes
recordnd i writing ee otleriise, 1hat the Comparny shall. whether, direcly or mdmectly, Jeid of livest m ocher persons of entitss dentified in any
masmner whatsoeser by or on el of the Funding Party Ultimnte Bensficaries) or provide any guaramies, setisrity of the like on behalf of the Uitimute
Benrfiaren

Thaenw Wi (50 amoLTILE Which wers required (o be crunsferred 1o the Inestor Educaton and Frotection Fund by the Ceenpany duricg the pear ended 31
March 20ES

21 Pravious vesr figure have been pegmuped / reclansifed 1o cupilirm ta sarrent years olossifoations
As peraur Bepart ol even dute

aftachel herewith Far & eo bkl off i Board
Por Prrg O, Bk B Aasccinog o .
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